



Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] Fwd: CWS Permit Application

1 message

Marie-Andrée Giroux <marie-andree.giroux@umoncton.ca>

Mon, Apr 27, 2015 at 11:31 AM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Nicolas Lecomte <nicolas.lecomte@umoncton.ca>

Hi,

On behalf of Nicolas Lecomte, I am sending you the documentation required to submit an Application for approval for the use of water or deposit without a licence for the project entitled "Ecosystem monitoring in the Igloolik Area". You will also find, in the forwarded email, the confirmation that that NPC has completed its conformity screening for the period 2014-2016 (associated with the CWS permit attached).

Thanks for confirming that the documents have been received and that the approval will be processed.

Best regards,

Marie-Andrée

Marie-Andrée Giroux, PhD

Chercheure postdoctorale / Postdoctoral researcher

Chaire de recherche du Canada en écologie des écosystèmes continentaux (UQAR)

Chaire de recherche du Canada en écologie polaire et boréale (Université de Moncton)

Département de biologie

Pavillon Rémi-Rossignol

18, Antonine-Maillet

Université de Moncton

Moncton, NB

Canada E1A 3E9

Tél.: (506) 227-1878

marie-andree.giroux@umoncton.ca

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/marieandreegiroux>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marie-Andrée Giroux <marie-andree.giroux.1@ulaval.ca>

Subject: TR : CWS Permit Application

Date: 15 April, 2014 1:42:27 PM ADT

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>,

"phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>,

"robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca" <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Lecomte Nicolas <nicolas.lecomte@UMoncton.ca>

Hi,

For your information, the NPC has completed its conformity screening (see email transferred).

They decided that "No further review is required by the NPC at this time."

Thanks for including this information in the application package for approval of water use/waste disposal without licence for the Ecosystem Monitoring in the Igloolik Area led by Nicolas Lecomte (Université de Moncton).

Best regards,

Marie-Andrée

De : Christopher Tickner [ctickner@nunavut.ca]

Date d'envoi : 15 avril 2014 11:34

À : Akearok, Jason [Iqa]; info@nirb.ca

Cc : nicolas.lecomte@umoncton.ca; Marie-Andrée Giroux; Brian Aglukark

Objet : RE: CWS Permit Application

Hi Jason,

Thank you for your email.

Based on the information contained in the attached application, the project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently administered by the Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC).

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Should the scope of the project change, the NPC would request that a revised application be forwarded so as a determination can be made as to whether a review is required.

I have copied the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) with this email for their information.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Christopher

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983-4634
Fax: (867) 983-4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca<<http://www.nunavut.ca>>

From: Akearok, Jason [Iqa] [<mailto:Jason.Akearok@ec.gc.ca>]

Sent: March-04-14 4:33 PM

To: Christopher Tickner; info@nirb.ca

Subject: CWS Permit Application

Please find attached a Canadian Wildlife Service permit application submitted by Nicolas Lecomte to conduct scientific research on migratory birds near Igloodik, Nunavut.

<< CWS - Permit Application Form_Lecomte 2014_v2.pdf>> <<Summary English_CWS permit_Lecomte 2014.pdf>> <<FUEL SPILL CONTINGENCY PLAN_Lecomte 2014.pdf>>

Please initiate a conformity review and screening. Thank you.

Jason Akearok
Habitat Biologist
Canadian Wildlife Service
Environmental Stewardship Branch
Prairie & Northern Region
Environment Canada

Qimugjuk Building 969
P. O. Box 1714
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Jason.Akearok@ec.gc.ca<<mailto:Jason.Akearok@ec.gc.ca>>
Telephone 867-975-4641
Facsimile 867-975-4645
Government of Canada

Jason Akearok
Biólogo de Hábitat
Service canadien de la faune
Direction générale de l'intendance environnementale
Région des Prairies et du Nord
Environnement Canada
Édifice Qimugjuk 969
C. P. 1714
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Jason.Akearok@ec.gc.ca<<mailto:Jason.Akearok@ec.gc.ca>>
Téléphone 867-975- 4641
Télécopieur 867-975-4645
Gouvernement du Canada

L'information contenue dans ce courriel (y compris les pièces jointes) est confidentielle et vise uniquement son destinataire ou ses destinataires. Toute autre distribution, copie ou divulgation est interdite. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez nous aviser et éliminer ce courriel, ainsi que les pièces jointes, de votre système informatique et de vos dossiers.

7 attachments

-  **NUN-SCI-14-04 signed 09-May-2014.pdf**
1644K
-  **130502 Application For Approval Without Licence-OEDE.pdf**
205K
-  **140930 8WLC-EMI1415 Receipt of Annual Water Report-OLAE.pdf**
130K
-  **ENG_summary_Ecosystem Monitoring_Igloolik Island.pdf**
240K
-  **FUEL SPILL CONTINGENCY PLAN_Lecomte 2015.pdf**
82K
-  **INUKTITUT_summary_Ecosystem Monitoring_Igloolik Island.pdf**
233K
-  **Lecomte 2015_Exploration & Remote Camp Questionnaire.pdf**
452K